oV hwNPE

10.

AGENDA
Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
January 28" (6:30 p.m.)
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval December 10" minutes

Approval of Expenditures

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

New Business

Introduction of Tyler Sutherlund new Assistant Parks and Recreation Director.
2019 Evening in the Park ideas.

Approval of 2019 Summer Concert Series band selection.

2019 Fee Schedule SWOT analysis review

Recommendation to the Board of the 2019 Fee Schedule

Recommendation to the Board for the 2019/20 Parks and Recreation Budget

0T

Old Business

a. None
Reports
A. Parks:

e Roberts Park: Nothing to report

* Roethke Park: Nothing to report

e Community Park: Nothing to report
¢ Nature Preserve: Nothing to report
¢ Day Park: Nothing to Report

B. Recreation Programs: Boys Basketball, Basketball Clinic and Archery are running.

C. Sports Committee report:  None

D. Concert Committee Report: Selection of 2019 Summer Concert Series Bands

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.

249 North Miller Road < Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896 < (989) 781-0150 « FAX (989) 781-0290



PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 28" 2019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Introduction of Tyler Sutherlund Assistant Parks and Recreation
Director

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Tyler official started work on January 8"

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None
POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED?




PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 28" 2019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: 2019 Evening in the Park

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Evening in the Park event has always been held at
Roethke Park. I have noticed that over the past several years our attendance has lowered
and the average age has risen making the walk from the parking lot to the event difficult
for some along with the walk to the bathrooms.

With the construction of the new Soccer Complex at Roberts Park and the other park
upgrades I feel that the venue would fit much better at Roberts. The bathrooms are
located at the pavilion and we have more of them. We have a large covered pavilion and
large open space, sound system, concession stand and better parking. Overall as we look
at new ideas to get more people to attend this event moving it to Roberts Park [ feel
would be a great step in the right direction.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None
POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED?




PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 28" 2019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: 2019 Summer Concert Series Bands

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Concert Committee met earlier today and reviewed
the 2018 bands and any new applications that were received. The Concert Committee
recommends the following bands for approval:
o The Savior Machines
Brush Street with Julie Mulady
The Rock Show
The Beets
The Yesterday Country Band
Maniac Revolver
CEYX
Laurie and the Lefties
Todd Michael Band

O 0 OO0 0 0 00

ATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to approve the 2019 Picnic in the Park Summer Concert Bands.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 282019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: 2019/20 Fee Schedule

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Each year we are required to approve a fee schedule for
all our programs, rentals and leagues. [ have completed a spreadsheet with a comparison
of our fees with other programs in the region.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Spreadsheet with
cost comparisons.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve or deny

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion
by supported by approve
the 2019 fee schedule as presented.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




Pavilion rentals

Depot rental

Pool

Pool season passes

Permit-Trail Work
Train

Volleyball rental
Horseshoe rental

Spring/Fall soccer

Girl’s softball

Basketball clinic

Multi-Sport Clinic

Boys/girls basketball

Floor hockey

Archery

Women’s/Men'’s volleyball

SCHEDULE E
PARKS & RECREATION FEES 2020

$50
$80
$100

$50
$80
$100

$5
$10
$10
$15
$10
$15
$70
$80
§55
$75
$80
$110
$20

$10
51
$2
$2

$45
$50

$55
$60

$45
$50

$45
$50

$45
$50

$45
$50

$50
$55

$125
§10

resident
non-resitdent
company

resident
non-resident
company

each resident

non resident

individual all day swim resident
individual all day swim non resident
family of 5 resident

family of 5 non resident

rental (7-9 p.m.) resident

rental (7-9 pm) non resident

resident individual

non-resident individual

resident family of five

non-resident family of five

each additional family member over 5

for work in the designated easement
per person

hourly

hourly

resident
non-resident

resident
non-resident

resident
non-resident

resident
non-resident

resident
non-resident

resident
non-resident

resident

non-resident

team fee
resident player fee



Men’s softball

$15 non-resident player fee

non-resident player fee

Coed softball

Adult sand volleyball

Softball tournaments

Mini Camp

Day Camp

Swim lessons

LATE FEES:

Girls softball

All youth basketball
All youth soccer
Floor hockey

Adult volleyball
Men’s softball

Coed softball

Adult sand volleyball
Youth sand volleyball

$325 team fee

$10 resident player fee

$15

$200 team fee

$10 resident player fee

$15 non-resident player fee
$80 fours

$200

$80 resident

$90 non-resident

25% Discount for each child after the first one registered
for the same week of camp

$110 resident

$120 non-resident

25% Discount for each child after the first one registered
for the same week of camp

$45 resident
$50 non-resident

$10
$10
$10
$10
$25
$25
$25
$10
$10



PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 28" 2019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: 2019/20 Parks and Recreation budget recommendation to the
Board.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Each year we are required to review and make a
recommendation to the Board for the new fiscal year budget.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Copy of the 2019/20
Parks and Recreation Budget.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve or deny

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to recommend for approval to the Board the
2019/20 Parks and Recreation budget

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




PARKS AND RECREATION

***Amended Agenda***
Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
December 10", 2018 {6:30 p.m.)
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M| 48609

The regular commission meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman, Scott Branch.

Present: DJ Sova, Eric Whelton, Angela Alworden, Scott Branch, Craig Blower, Carly Rusch, Dean
Rusch.

Also Present: John Corriveau, Parks Director, Meaghan Zielinski, Receptionist

Pledge of allegiance.

Approval of the November 12", 2018 minutes: Motion was made by A. Alworden, supported by
DJ Sova, approving the November 12, 2018 minutes. Carried unanimously.

Approval of Expenditures: Motion was made by D. Rusch, supported by A. Alworden, approving
the November 12, 2018 expenditures. Carried unanimously

Public Comment: none

New Business:

a. Eric Whelton was appointed to Park Commission. He sent a letter of consideration to
the Board for one of the open seats on our Park Commission. Eric is very involved in our
community and programs. Eric is the Swan Valley Boys Varsity Soccer coach and also
coaches in our recreation soccer program. Eric created a summer soccer clinic that we
run every June and it has become very successful.

b. DJ Sova appointed to Park Commission. DJ sent a letter of consideration to the Board for
one of the open seats on our Park Commission. DJ is very involved in our community
and programs. He and his family participate in almost everything we do! His 3 children
have beén playing in our programs for years and DJ is always one of the coaches.

c. Itisthe time of year again to approve the 2019 Parks Commission meeting dates. Please
note, the meeting dates do not always fall on the third or fourth Monday of the month,
due to scheduling conflicts with the meeting room.

The dates are as followed:



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes

December 10", 2018 (6:30 p.m.}

Public Safety Building

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, M| 48609

Page 2 of 3

Thomas
Township Park
Commission
Meetings 2019

Monday January 28th
Monday February 25th
Monday March 25th
Monday April 29th
Monday May 13th
Monday june 24th
Monday July 22nd
Monday August 26th
Monday September 23rd
Monday October 28th
Monday November 11th
Monday December 9th

ROLL CALL VOTE

Ayes: DJ Sova, Eric Whelton, Angela Alworden, Scott Branch, Craig Blower, Dean Rusch, Carly

Rusch.
Nays: None

d. Copy of budget draft for 2020.

B. 0Old Business:

3. none
9. Reports:
a. Parks:

¢ Roberts Park: Nothing to report.

s Roethke Park: Christmas Train and Festival of Lights was held this last weekend. We
had great weather and a big turn out on Friday night making $2,000. On Friday it
rained most of the day but we did manage to get a few rides in making $560 before
we had to shut down due to the rain. Weather looks good for the next weekend.

e Community Park: Nothing to report. ) ‘

e Nature Preserve: The purchase agreement for the building has been finalized but
we are working still with the owners on finalizing the lease purchase agreement
currently. The closing on the building is scheduled for March 29", 2019.

* Day Park: Nothing to report.

b. Recreation Programs: Registration is complete for basketball and clinics and games will

startin January.



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes

December 10*, 2018 (6:30 p.m.)

Public Safety Building

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, Mi 48609
Page3of3

c. Sports Committee report: None.
d. Concert Committee Report: None.

10. Adjournment: It was moved by DJ Sova, supported by D. Rusch, to adjourn the meeting at 7:03
p.m. Carried unanimously.

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, January 28th, 2019 at 6:30 pm at
the Public Safety Administration Building, 8315 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609.

Respectfully submitted,

Meaghan Zielinski, Parks and Recreation Secretary



WI¥M/NOY NS

FSYAYONI d34 ONY ONIHSIE MO8 OL INd ISYEYONI
' SLNANOWY ILONLOOJ

0LL 0F9

008‘s
AYIHOYY SEII WYHO0H¥d 82L°0P9
ISYAYONI JI3
00001 'SINAOWY ILONLOOI -
TTYELANEYE SATI WYHO0Ud LGL 0b3
SISNAAKI WIHIO ANV TIOYAVA I13SII0 OL QIIHO Y34 00°G§ X9 ISWIHUONI
006’6 {SINANOWY JLONIOOJ
SIOINITD S$3Fd WYYDOHd 99L 0F9
SASNIAXI YAHLO ANY TIOWAWd 13SJIJ0 OL gTIHO ¥E3 00°G$ A9 334 dESVIEONI
000’9 !SINNOWY FLONIOOJ
TIYELI0s I1NdY STII WY¥O0Hd G9L 0F9
SISNIAXI YAKILO ANY TIOHMAWd ISYIWONI 13SJJ0 OL QTIHD ¥E4 6§ IO FSYIUONI
068°¢E ISILNNOWY FIONLOOJ
TTYELI0S HLNOA $ITI WWEOH0HUd v9L 009
HSNIIXT YIHIO ANY LSOO TIOMAYd 1ISJI0 OL QTIIHD ¥dd 00°GS 30 ISYRAHMONI 334
0v9'92Z P SINAOWY FIONIOOS
¥ID008 SIII WYHO0Ud £9L°0b9
000 LN3INIYYEIG $13DANg OL SEION -
0F6 '16F £8L'2€1 0bE ‘b6 065'r18 GG0'1b1T 98€ ‘081 - 000 3dep 103 sTelOL
00Tt 00T INTAIAOEINI INHIZOE-SNOILYNCA GZE ' 6L2-000~-TCT
TI3HS GNYE-SNCILYNOG 00£°6L8-000~101
06L°S 061 'S 006'2 06L'6 )] S 0Le b TYLNEY NOITIAWE 000°L99-000-10T1
008'b SL9'E GL9'¢ 009 ‘b Zib'® 698°¢ SNOISSIINOD 000 06%-000-10T
00¢ 006 006 0oL 916 299 S3TVS 000 6r5-000~101
o0oz'ze ¥80°'02 P80 ‘02 000°02 YTL'61 0£z ‘81 SWYEO0Yd WIMS 000 B¥9-000-101
006've 000'z2 ZBL 6T 006 ‘v £iv’'ve ZEY ‘vT MIYNI 000" L¥S-000~10T
000'0¢ pOL LT POL LT 00002 981 LT GZL'8T dW¥D AVa 000°6¥9-000-10T
006°T 0EY 0et 006'1 0061 12’1 TIYEL004 D¥TI SIFI WYHO0¥d 1LL°0p9-000-10T1
006°¢ ove ove 006°2 01 GLZ'1 WIYM/NOE NG 0LL 0kS~000-101
000'¢c 000°s 509 ‘I 000°6S 529’6 00L’S TIYEAFTTION SIZ3 SHYIO0UJ 69L°089-000-10T
008’8 001’8 AR 0008 G00'¢L L68°L L¥3HOEY S3IFS WYdD0ud 89L°0r9~000-T0T1
00001 000'8 0z0'% 000’8 0€5 8 098'S TIYALENSYE S33J W¥dD0uEd L9L 0P2~000-10T
006’6 0006 569 'Y 000'6 BLS 'L 12L°L SOIK 33 WIO0uS 991 0PS-000-T01
000°9 006°6 000’y 005 'S GLB'S cBzZ 'L TIVELE0S 11007 $Z3J5 WYYO0ud 9. '0FS-000-10T
068°¢ 000 '€ 565 005 °¢ 58L ¢ 39¢ 't TI¥ELI0S HLNOA S333 WYdd0dd F9L70%%-000-701
0v9 ‘e 000 ‘%2 §eco’'tl 000 ve cLe et caz'ed 432008 SZ3d WYHD0Yd £3L°0r2-000-701
000 ‘00¢€ 000°2L9 067 '3¥ LNYED 000°996-000-101
000 36Gad
SANNIATY QILYWILSHE
L394an€ ALIAIIOY 61/1E/E0 OYHL 139008 NOTILdTYDS3d LNNODDY
G31$3n03Y J3LO3C0¥d ALIATLOY GIANINY ALIAILOY ALIATILOY - aNy
02-610¢C 61-8102 61-8102 61-8102 81-L102 L1-970¢2 qAEHNN 19
610C/TC/€0 30 st suOTIRINOTED
drysumol sewoyl 'gd
QNI ONILYII40 TYy¥anNgs 101 pung uyor iesn
c1/1 :abeg JdIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04 130439 1350NE WY pE:11 810¢2/21/21



Ob6 ' 16Y £8L°CE1 OvE ‘v6 065°'p18 CG0'THT 98¢ ‘081 SANNIATY AIILYWILST TYIOL
06€ 16 TYLOL 000, Id3a
“¥YEA SIHL SWASH INICGISIY NON Ol FEI HIHOIH Y ONICQGY *SESNIAXI ANY TTOHAYd 1ISJJ0 OL ISYI¥ONI HFJ
ooz'ze PSILNAOWY FIONLOOJ
SHYID0dd WIMS 000" 8F9
ANOVIT ONIWES ¥ Od 1SAL OL ONIOD 3IHY I
006°1 ! SINNOWY ILONLOOJ
TIVEI00d SYTd SWEI WYIDH0oUd TLL'0B9
513 SAWIL GNY SILYQ NO ONINYOM THV ONY YEWWAS SIHL INZAT 3§ JO 1d0S IAWOS ONIOQ NO NWYTd 3M
0052 *SLNNOWY JIONLIOOS ]
000 zd2g
SINNIATY QILYWILSH
139ang ALIAILOY 6T/TE/E£0 NYHL 139an€ NOILdI¥I$3a LMNODDY
a3 Ls3ndsEy Q3LO3rodd ALIAILDY A3QN3WY ALIALLOY ALIATLIOV anvY
02-6102C 61-8102 £§1-810¢ 61-8107 81-L102 L1-9102 43GHOAN 19
610C/TE/€0 3O SB SUOTARINDIED
L. drysumoy seuwoul, :ga
QNNd ONILYYAdO 'I¥HUNED 101 pung uyop :I18sp
AN A :abeg JdIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Y0Jd IL¥0d43d 1L3sang WY pE:I1 8102/21/21



Z X dIHSYIENIW AYIHIEYW ¥Sn
ISINOOWY ILONLOCOI

00T
S3INA 3" d ITHSHIGWIR 000508
000°s TYIOL 4000 0vL. LNOQIOY
SAITddNS DOSIKW
002't 'SLNAOWY JLONLOOJ
¥EAQTO3 SAYd ILON ¥AAYd SNI4 SIITIAAS FDIII0
0007’1 ' SINAOWY FLIONIOOJ
S3I7dENS ¥AIYd
000’1 :SINAOWY FIONIOOL
INTWAYd ASYET WEIJ0D
008°'1 :SINNOWY FIONLOOL
S3I1Tdd0S ONILVYHIEIO 000°0bL
"WdG-7 WOMJd 9ELNIM GNY TT¥d ONINAG 3DIJJ0 WIAOD O ANV GYOT NHMOM ¥IWRAS HIIM dTIH Ol INICNLS TOOHDS HOIH ANV J3V¥LS TYOINITO SWIL Ldvd
000°s2 TSINAOWY FLONIOOI °
ATHNOH AWIL-Id¥d SIOYHM 000°G0L
¥OLOIVIA INYLISISSY ONY HOLDEYIQ ¥0J SIIUYIYS
AWIL~TT03 SAIYYIVYS 000" K0L
MOTIWJLSININAY 2GL INIWINYHIA :13DANE OL SZION «
369208 LZ6 661 GEZT'ZET 8L6'51C 2LL'081 100'691 NOILWIISININGY - ZG&L adep 103 STERAOL
AYTLNO TYLILWD 0006°0L6
0007 006 ‘¢ 184 006 't 560'2 9ge’t ONINIVEL 5 NOILE2NA3 000024
00S 006 SOE 006 892 637 ONTHSITENd 3 ONI.LNI¥E N0O" 106
006G 00s 61 006 6% SEDILON TwD3T 000 006
00k 201 v0e STYIDSAHG LNIWAOTIWE 000°9€83
11€'T 11€'1 £0€ 11€°1 €61 et S3IDIANAS TYNOISSIIONG 000°LIB
086 006 815 006 506 08¢ S3ANG 3 JIHSHIGHERW 000" P08
134 £6b £€6v 134 L8Y 18b 1100Y 000°£08
S5LS'6 GLG'6 333 NOILYYISINIWAY 0007008
1zZ2'¢L n03I 301330 53114405 ONILVYIL0 000°GPL
000°‘S 009°'G 756°C 009 'S €06 '€ 685’2 $311ddNS ONILY¥3I4O 000'0bL
062°'C 062°'2 GGG 1 0gz’z LLe'Z 018’1 dWO2 S, NIWNIOM 000'6TL
006 €1 06T'E1 01 ‘8 0GT'El [4v] 2 A L60'6 NOILNBIYLNOD ¥3IAOTIWI NOISNIJ 000°81¢L
0s2Z ¥4 €22 01e zzz vez LITIGYSIA Wd3l ONOT IONYENSHI 00€°91L
SHL'E 626'C ShE'Z SHL'E ceL'e 122'z FONYYNSNI TYILNEC 00Z°91L
S1eE’Y s1e’y [ 3:] SIE€1 [ A AT 246 FIIT/EYSIC WHEL LYOHS/NOISIA 001 °21L
019’k SVE'e Lbo’b SHZ'P LG9 'E gge’e LNNOJDY SONIAYS HITY3IH 060°97¢
206 ‘61 006 ‘6T 6cG 11 00661 T16'91 Z9k 61 FONTUASNI HITY3H 000°97L
z0ge ‘8 z0g'’8 96L°'9 Z0E‘R 998 6L6 "L NOILOEIYLNOD d3X0T4WI ¥OId 000°GiL
000 ‘s 0002 p69 €1 000°S¢ 239’81 £z8've ATHNOH 3WIL-1Y¥d S3IOYM 000 °G0L
0612 6€0°2 330 A¥d Avd ¥DIS 00F " 50L
000'¢ 006 ‘1 8EQ T 0051 09p ‘1 3061 334530 ON3IZILS-AHYIVS 0SZ v0L
L09'¢ 896 '€ obb ‘L2 18611 INYLSISSY AWTL-TI03 SIIEYIVS 060 poL
06V ‘601 000 ‘101 ZE5 0L 06% ‘601 97689 95LG'L9 SWIL-TIN3 SIIYYTIVS 000 bOL
0L8'e 0L8'z 0081 00L'1 0901 GE9'T STYIDIAA0 QELI3TI AYYTINS 000" Z0L
. * NOILWMISINIWGY - 6. 3dag
SNOILYIYd0odddy
13nang ALIATLOVY 61/1€/€0 NEHI 13oangd NO1Ld 140830 LNNODOY
a3Ls3INdIY g3aLoi3coyd RLIATLOY A3ANIWT ALIATILOY ALIAILOY aNyY
0Z-6102 61-8102 61-8102 61-810Z 81-L102 L1-910¢ dAGHON 19

610Z/1€/€0 3O S® SUOTIETNDTRD
aNNd ONILVdIdO TYY3NED 101 pung

dTysumo,, s2woyy,

'8d

uyop, 1assn
Z1/¢ abeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥0J I¥OdFY LE940E WY vEiTIT 8102/21/21



A¥ISIUS FITTATIM "dWI TYLILYO

GLS'bLG

000921 TYIOL 0GS°bL6, INNODIY
YHOM TYOIHMIONATE ‘SHIVAZY 9VIS ‘V¥TI4N0D J00¥ ¥7€n00 ‘L¥04dNS HOd SESSOYI TYNOILIGAY 'NOITIAUA NO JOOY TYLEW NIFYD M3IN
000'GY ISLNNOWY FIONIOOJ
WEIA dNOd IY FONIJ ONOTY TIOSdOL ANV TIVd Qy¥ad gay¥ ‘LOT ONINYY4 4710 30 Ldv¥d IAOW3EY 'T GNOWYIQ I¥ LOT DNIMYMYA 3avd ANY TTIH
000°6S ' SLNNOWY FIONIOOI
TYIOL 1333 009 LN09Y¥Y GNOd 01 Y0¥ NOOYE WOHd HIVd 40 SNIAVAEY ONY TTIM
000°92 :SLNNOWY JLONICOS
S1d3E0Y SINIWIAOHAWI TYLIIGYD 066916
Wdvd SIWAE0Y LY SNIQIING 3704 IOVHYD ONILSIXI OL LIFJ OF YIHIONY aav
000°Ss¢e {SLNAOWY ILONIOOS
IVHIZOY  SINIWIAOYAWI TYIIEYD GZS bl
‘WILI IYHL ¥W3IA0D QTAOCHS STIHI ‘HOLOVMINOD AE ONI¥AS WEIAY QYW 36 OL JIAN TIIM I¥HI SYIVAIY ONY NdOM 40 NUYITO FWOS 38 TTIM FHIHL
006 'L I SINNOWY FLONLOOJ
TIVEL SYWOHL INIWIAOHIWI d¥D 006 VL6
DNYLSNOD/NOILISIAGOY ALITIOWS -96L INIWIYYA3IQ :1L3DA0E Ol STI0N .
00GS'ELL 000°LLE 896 ‘6Z€ 000°L25°1 66S P11 L18'bLE NELSNOD/NOILISTNDOY ALITIOVA - 9GL 3dep 103 syel0l
000619 000 066G 060'CT 00070011 (z11'9) Y162 AY3S3dd 3JITCTIN "dWI TYLIAYD SLG FLG
000921 000'L21 ors 19 000 °LZ1 (AR REARt 016 ‘2L SLe380d SLRNINIACHAWI TY¥LIEYD 0SS FLE
000’52 SBb ‘bOT IYHIIOE SINIWIACYAWI TYIICYD TS tLA
006G 'L 000 ‘00E 8E6 'vSGC 000 ‘00¢ 108 '8 30¢ ‘62 TIY¥EL SYWOHL LNIWIAQHEWI dYD 006 7L6
SLNIHEAOYAWI TYLIEHD 000°FL6
S3IDIA¥3IS TYNOISSIS0Y¥6 000" L18
DAYLSNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA - 96, 3daq
086 'v¢ TYLOL ZSL. L43Q .
000’V TYI0L 0007096, INOODOY
¥OLOIYIAQ INYLSISSY MEN FSYN0D.IDIINYYO ITYd
006’1 ! SLNAOWY ILONLOOJ
YOILOIUIA INYISISSY MAN SSYTID ¥OLW¥HEJO 7004 Q3IITIYIAD
0Ge : SLNNOWY FLONLOOJ
SNOTIVYDIJIINID AYIHOUY
061 ! SLNNOWY ALONIOOI
¥OI03¥Id LNYLSISSY GNY WOIOIWIA ¥OJI IDONFWIINOD NOIIVIHOZY ANV SHYYd NYDIHOIW
000’2 I SINNOWY AIONLOOI
ONINIVYL 3 NOILYONAZ 000096
086 TYLO0L (000°'v08, INNODJDY
NOILYIDOSSY TTYELIOS NYDIHIIW
06T ! SINNOWY FLONIOOJ
dIHSYIGWIN NOILYAYDIY QNY S¥¥V¥d TYNOIIUN
081 P SINNOWY JILONIOOS
dIHSHIAWNAN NOILYIDOSSY NOILYIYDIY ANY SNUYA NUOIHOIW
oSy {SINNOWY TLONIOOJ
ZX OIHSHIAWIW X¥IKOYY QTEII TYNOILYN
00T 'SINAOWY FIONIOOCJ
NOTIWSLSINIRAY - 5L 2¢8Q
SNQOIJLYWI¥d0dddy
139ang ALIAILOY 6T/TE/€0 DYUHL 13oang NOILGI¥D53a LNOODDY
Q3153n03y A3LOIL0OYd ALIATLDY qIANIWY AILIAILOY ALIATLOY . any
0Z-610¢ 61-810¢ 61-8102 61-810C 81-L10¢ LT-910¢ ) dHERON 119
6102/7€/£0 30 Se SUOTIBINOTI®RD
driysumo] sewoyl :d9a
aNNd ONILYYId0O TY¥3ANID 101 pung uyop 1asn
IAVA] :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL d0d ILu¥0ddd Ld5dng WY €11 810¢/21/21



ASYIYONI IOUM NIW OL 3NQ INIDYIJ S°L 30 mm<umwzH TIOHAYd
‘SINNOWY ALONLIOOI

000'S
ATHAOH 3FWIL-I¥Yd SAOYM 000°S0L
¥ADI0S €94 INIWIEY4EQ (1EZOANE Ol SIALOW
GZEWT 10621 SL6'TT AT ARAH €66 'TT €80 01 ¥3IO20S - £9¢ adap 103 S[R1O]
0s¢ 06¢ OMIHSITENE 7 ONILNIY¥d 000106
GZTE g€ 9¢ 58€ 80¢ HSIYA4 NON-53I17dd40S ONILWYHIZ0 00L 0bL
00L'T 00L'T B9L1 0€L'T 9£e ‘1 SNOISSEONOD-531744NS LG ObL
005°2 612°¢C 612'c 00s°2 z291'C 9L8'T SIHIHS-1 $317d44N5 ONILYYIJO 00E 0bL
000'F 9b9 ¢ 89L°€ 009 ‘¢ 86L°1 Gpo’1 $S31144NS ONILWEIJO 000" 0FL
061 b8 38 3L £0¢ v8 dHOD S, NIWNEOM 060" 6TL
00v Zhe Z9¢€ 66€ 0k S9¢ NOILNEIYINOD ¥IA0TIWT WIId 000°GTL
000’6 bLb b PEL'Y Ggy 'y 89¢2°'¢ 696 ‘% ATdNOH 3WIL-1¥¥d S3IOVM 000" 504
¥gID208 -~ €£€9L 1CGS8Q
000°¢€ 000°¢ LvL'1 000°€E 06b ‘1 ¥28°1 SHYEO0dd SNIZILID ¥OINGS - Z9L 1dap o3 sTeiol
ONIHSITENS 3 ONIINIYd 000" 1C6
000°¢t 000 ‘¢ LyL'1 000 '€ 06% 'L #28°'1 S3IT440S ONILYEI&0 000°0%L
SHY¥O0Yd SNIZILID ¥OINZS - Z8L 3ae(
0006 TYI0L T9L, 143d
000°'L TYIL0L 000 0€6, INNODOY
WOOY WINO0T SNYWOM NI IL3ITIOL MAN ‘INIYd WOOH WI¥OOT ‘INIVA ¥DIA 'INIYd 700d 'STYOTIWIHD
000°‘€ i SLNAOWY JFLONIOOS
*LI AOVT43Y
IM QIANIWNWOOEY SYM LI GNY LY QENOOT II Q¥H I ONIMMOM LON ¥ELVIH ¥NO HIIM SINSSI 30 LOT ¥ QVH 34 ¥¥3X LSYT "ILYIH 7004 MIN TIYLSHI
000’k ! SINAOWY JLONIOOS
FONYNIINIWH/ SYTYL I 000°'0€6
HALYM ‘SWHOJINO QUY¥Nd IJIT ‘SAYY0E MDIN 'INIRJINOI NOSSIAT WIMS
000’2 ' SINAOWY JIONIOOJ
S31144NS INILYLIL0 000°0bL
SHYHO0Yd WIMS 194 INIWIMYJAQ (1EDANE OL SEION »
88L°1¢ G8T°SC b61'62 ¥eE LT 69 '5¢ 100 'v2C SHYRO0dd WIMS - T9. 1dep 303 sTerloL
000 L (12083 6p1°€C 000 ‘€ °61°2 1£8°¢ SONYNILNIYH/SYIVvdT 000°0€5
: ONIHSITEAE 7 ONILNINE 0001086
0002 662 ‘1T 8291 009 ‘1 GRG T 8551 $3I7ddNS ONILTHFEJ0 000 0b L
38¢ 882C 883 8€¢E [:34 fEe dHOD S, NIFHNEOM 000 6TL
006°1 8zr 'l 87h ‘1 9161 2167 20€ T NOILNGEIYINOD J3A0TAWGT ¥OId 000°G1L
00012 12281 12281 000°1¢ £z8'61 £L0LT AT¥N0H 3HIL-Ll¥dd SIOTHM 000°50L
SWWEO0dd WIMS - 19. 2dad
006 ‘ELL TYLOL 1 96L. 1d3d
000618 TYLOL GLS FLE. LINOODOY
‘ONIQTING J0 IAIS ISY3 NO JLIS SSIDOY IFIVIWD € I0 T ISYHE JIIS HONNYT L¥OE
000°ST {SINNOKWY FLONIOOI :
*AEINOW LNYYO 000°'00£$ 'AINOW HIIYW 000 ‘00€$ SNOILYAONIY ¥O3 HOLYW LNWYO
000’009 'SLNAOWY FIONICOS
JAYLSNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA - 96. 1dag
SNOILYIE4084dY
1394004 ALIAILOY 61/TE/£0 NYHL 135ang NOTILAI¥OSIC LNNODDY
33153003 G3LDILOYUS ALIATILOY QIGNINY ALIAILOY ALIALLOY anvy
02-6102 61-810¢ 61-8102 61-8102 81-.1072 L1-9102 dAGHON 19
6T0Z/TE/€0 30 se SUOTIBTNOTRY
. dTysumo] sewcyl :9d
aGNnNd OMILYd3do TYHINZED 101 pung . uyopy :1I9sn
AVAY :abeg JdIHSNMOL SYWOHL d0d I1¥0d3d 130ang WY be:TT 810¢/21/21



SIDIAYIS AILOVILNOD 0007018

SIYIHS dIHSNOIdWYHD
ISINAORNY FLONLCOS

061
SIMIHS-L S3IT440S ONILYHIJO 00€°0kL
SAH4OYL ‘X¥Q QNOWYIQ ‘MINYHD 'ST7TvE
002'e PSINNOWY JIONIOOS
S3ITddNS ONILYEIZ0 000°0bL
TIYELJOS 1INAY  69. INIWIYYd3G :L3D0NE Ol SILON
05007 L56'2 L66'¢2 0666 85k '8 8L8'8 TIYELIOS LINAY - G9L 2dap I03 sTeio]
062 062 SNIHSITENd" 5 ONILNIYG 000° 106
000 'L ShS’h S A 4 000 ‘L 08y 'S S06’s S3INIAYIS GILDOVEINOD 0007018
0671 09 09 00€ 9rz L SIYIHS-L $3IT44AS ONILVEE40 00E " 0bL
00Z°'zZ 9r1’Z eri’e 000°C b9 '2 S6L'C SIITIENS ONILWHEILO 000°0kL
01 4 4 01 €z 3 dWOD S NIWIEOM 000°6TL
o¢ vl A o€ g LZ NOILAEIELNOD dZA0TIHIT ¥DId 000°GTL
00% 881 881 00% 09 89¢ ATHNOH FWIL-I1¥¥d SIOVH 0007 50L
T11Y4L130S LINQY¥ - G9L 3Gsg
006°¢ TYIOL p9L. IdEQ
006°T TYL0L 0007 0¥l INNODOW
SAITAANS OSIW WIHIO 'd¥ED ONIHOLYD
000’1 PSINNOWY ALONIOOJ
CZWOW 139 O IAYH TTIM 3M ¥VIX SIHI 'ANY ¥3IGHO Ol IAYH JON dIQ I 1337 STIVYE HONONE dVH EM MYIX LSVY1T
006 ! SINNOWY HLONIOOJ .
3174405 ONILYHIJO 000°0bL
‘13X a3AIONEA ION SI LI INE ¥¥EA SIHL 3NOY¥AT ITILIT ONVIAIN FHL NI AYId OL Q3LI3A4XI 38V 3IM ONY 3E ISYIYONI JOUM
000'z ! SINNOWY ALONLCOJ
ATYINOH IWIL~-I9¥d STOYM 000°60L
1IY¥gLJ0S HINOX  b9L INZWIEYdAC 1390N€ OL SIION »
G669 'S £26°1 AR G66'G £96'G POT'E TIYELI0S HLINCA - 3. 2dap i0J STP10L
06 0se ONIHSITENS, 5 ONILNIY¥E 0007106
06L'T 666G 666 06L'1 SIL'T 61T SLUIHS~L $3I174dNS ONILWYELO 00€°0bL
00s ‘1 061’1 LLE 't 44 S3IT440S ONILYHILO 000" 0bL
Gh Ll L1 Sb 66 43 dWOD 5. NIWMEON 000°61TL
061 v9 v9 0oz 881 oL NOTLASININGD d3A0TAWI WIS 000°6T¢L
0002 £v8 £wg ooe’'e €87 ¢ 688’1 ATYNOK ZWIL-I1¥vd S3IOovM 000°S0L
TIYE1I0S HLNOX - v9L 1C2C
000'6 TYIOL €94, 143d
INNODOY SIHI WOWd SIDONAONd ISOHL ASYOHENd M SIMIINOD LY 404 (NY ¥ZZId NY00d0d STTIS GNTD SINYMIN FHL
000°'? 'SINNOWY ILONIOOJ
S317d4dNS ONILYHEJO 000°0bL
. ¥3AD00S - £9¢ 3daqg
. SNOILVYIY¥d0ddady
Lasang ALIAILOY 6T/1£/€0 NYHL 139ang NOILEIYDSIA LNNODOY
G3153n034 a3LoIrodd ALIAILOY AAANINY ALIATLOY ALIATILOY any
0z-610¢ 61-8102 61-8102 61-810¢C 81-L10C - L1-9102 HIGNON 19
610C/TE/€0 30 se sSuoIleINITR®)
diysumoy], seuwou] '€d
ANQOJ3 ONILYYIdO TWYENID 101 pund uyop :1Issn
¢1/8 »abegq dIHSNMOL SYWOHJI ¥04 L¥0dd¥d 13odnd WY bE:TT 8102/21/721



SI¥IHS-1 SIITddNS ONILWVIIJO 00£70bL

WYdo0¥d ONILVYEd0 ¥O3 SAEIN YIHIO SLAN ‘STIYELINSYE

'SINNOWY FLONLOOS

000’1
S3I144NS ONILYEIIO0 000°0FL
ASYIYONI %€ OL Od ISYIYONI IOYM
06T’¢€ ! SINAOWY ILONIOOJ
XTYNOH ANIL-L9¥d SIOYM 000°S0L
TIYELINSYE L9 INIWIYYAEG :L2O3NE O S3ILON
gzZL’S 0€1’S 88w [ATANY 18L'€ y8E 'Y TTYELANSYE - (2. 3dap 101 s1e10L
ONIHSITENG 3 ONILNIYUG 000106
0611 STOOKDS AFTIVA NYMS LOVEINOD 0G0 618
06 ‘1 0001 0001 €691 68b 1 SIdIHS-1 $3IT4dNS ONILTHIJO 00€°0%L
000‘T 000‘T 0se 000’1 SAIT430S DNILWIEI0 000 0¥V L
b Z8 6¢€ 8¢ GHOD S, NIWNYOM 000 6TL
5zZ S1c L1 Stz 9p 1 611 NOIINGI¥LNOD ¥ZAOT4WE ¥DIJ 000°6TL
061'¢ S16°C L1Z Si6'2 £06'T 856 ‘T ATdNOH 3WIL-L1¥¥E SIOVHM 000" S0L
- TIYELINSYE - L9L 2dag
006°L TYLOL ,99L. 1434
SGIN ¥Od SIYIHS WYdO0ud
000°1 :SINNOWY JLIONIOOS
SI¥IHS~L $3IIT4dNS ONILTEIELO 00£°0bL
SANYO NOY OL Q33N SIITA4NS WIHIO QNY STIVE 'SIHOLYM dOLS 'SITISIHM
008 :SLNNOWY JLONLOOJ
SHITddNS ONILYYIO 000°0bL
%€ ISYIHUONI IOUM NIW OJ 3INd ISIYIYONI TIOHAYd
ooL’s P SINAOWY FLONIOOS
ATENOH FWIL-LA¥d SIDYM 000°60L
AZNOOH ¥OOTA/SOINITD HINOA 99( LM3HI¥VY4EA (1390n8 Ol SIION «
5z0'8 SLL'S £€€ GLL'8 2LB¢e 129'S AZMOOH ¥OCTI/SOINITI HINOA - 93¢ 3dep 103 syelol
ONIHSITENG 3 ONIINIYG 00C " 106
STOOHDS AFTIVA NYMS LOWVHILNOD 00C" 618
0001 000‘2 69 0002 866 099 SLEIHS-4 SFIT4dNS HNILWVEIFO 00€°0bL
008 008 008 F4 z1 3174405 ONILYE3dED 000 0%L
GL GL 5 SL 19 €L drHOD S, NIW¥HOM 00C'BTL
oSk 00¥b 81 00tk 9ee vrE NOTINETHLNOD dIAOTIWI ¥DId 000°'GTL
00L'S 006°S e 006’6 666'C 2€5 b ATRO0H 3WIL-ld¥d SIOWH 000°60L
AAMOOH ¥OOT4/SOINITO HINOX - 99L 1daq
0s%€’s TYIOL 69L. 143d
SIOYM IWISHWN YSYH
000°L :SINNOWY FIONIOCS
TIYeLd0S iT0dY - 9L 1dag
SNOILYIYdO¥ddy
13oang ALIATLOY 61/1€/€0 NYHL 139008 NOILGT¥DSTA LNNODOY
q3Ls3anday QaLI3L0dd ALIAILOY AIANIKY ALIAILOY ALIAILOW . ANy
0¢-610¢ 61-810¢C 61-810¢ 61-8102Z 81-L10C L1-9702 . dIgunn 19
6102/7€/€0 30 sk sudIlIRINDTED .
datysumol, sewoyl :gd
annd ONILYYId0 TYHENID 10T pung uyor ia8sn
21/L :abeyg dTHSNMOJ SYWOHL ¥0J4 1d0dd¥ 1L3IDANE WY bE:IT 8T0c¢/C1t/21



SLISENIE 3oNIYd 00k 21L

0t 6 0€ oF4 61 LNNODDY SONIAYS HITIY3H 050°91L
IONWHASNI HITYIH 000°9TL
SH6 ‘L 166 'L Sh6 ‘e 6LE'E £re e MOILNEIYLIHOD. YIAOTAWT ¥DIJ 000 GiL
006’1 vOr ‘1T 0L0’t [0 96 ‘1 926’1 TYIH0LINYL S3ovM 000 21L
00065 000 'SS (89 '¢h 00066 886 ‘0P 17600 ATdNOH 3IWIL-1¥Y¥d S3OYM 000°60L
000°¢ 000°¢ 650°1 000 ¢ 160 °E 9ve’ T ATANOH ZWIL-TINd SIDYM 00T v0L
AONYNZINIYA 3 SNOILWYYEEdO - 0LL 3Geq
0se’e TYLOL 1 69L, 1d3Q
SLIAN 'STIYE IWYO
0sz :SINNOWY JLONIOOI
$3ITddNS ONILVEEJO 000 0bL
SATIIITY TIVEAITION
o001’z PSINAOWY JIONLOOI |
ATdNOH FWIL-I9¥d SIOUYM 000°S0L
TIVEAITIOAN 69L INIWIEY43IQ :13DANE Ol SIION «
LS’z Lvs’z 9zZL Lvs’'e Z81°2 L0% TI¥EAITTOA - 69( 3dap 103 sieiol
ONIHSITENd % DNILNIEE 000106
(06111 STOOHDS AZTIYA NYMS LIOWHINOD 000618
(o]°%4 062 0%¢ 691 G562 S§ZI17ddNS ONILVY3dO 000°0bL
L LE €1 LE Lt £e dWOD 5, NIWNEOM 000" 6TL
091 091 16 091 obT <0l NOILLAGIYLNOD YEAOTEWI ¥DI1J 000°6G6TL
0012 not‘z 92 001°¢ 3€3°1 LT ATENCH EWIL-1¥Y¥d SIOVH 000" 50¢C
TIYEAITION - 69L 1C=Q
006°2 TYI0L ,89L. Id3Q
WYg90dd d0d SIYIHS
06’1 I SLNOOWY JIONLOOJ
SIMIHS-L1 S3IT4dNS ONILVEIJO 00€°0bL
WY¥O0ud ¥OJ SAIEN HIHIO ANY SISYITIY ‘SONINLS ‘SAIL 'SMO¥YY ‘SMOONM 'SIIDMVI ¥3dvd
000’1 :SLNNOWY JIONLOOJ
$3174d40S ONILYYIJO 0007 0¥L
AMBHOWY B89/ INIWINVEIC :LIOANE 0L SILON -
Ga%’9 S9E ‘L 92z '¢ 0LT’9 890°¢ SIT'S AMIARDEAY - 83L 3d8p 107 STR10]
SNOENYTIZOSIN 000265
ONIHSITENd 5 ONIINIYd 000105
0061 00e 'z £68 00€’2 bHT T 5LZ'e SLYIHS-L S2TIT44NS ONILYE3Id0 00£°0%L
0001 006'1 GRE 00¢'T 434 €66 S3I17440S ONILYHIAC 000 0bL
c9 S9 of GE €z 1z aW0D S, NIWNIOM 000G 61L
00¢ 6oe Gel GET 00T net NOILNGIYLINOD ¥IAOTSWI ¥DIJ 000°G1L
0ot ‘e 00g ‘¢ L9L'1 00z'¢ Log’t 969’1 ATYNCOH 3WIL-Ly¥¥d S2OvH 000°50L
: K9IHOUY - 89L 2d2q
006G TYL0L (L9L. L43d .
SQIY¥ ¥0d SIMIHS Wwdo0dd
06€°1 ' SLNNOWY JIONLOOJ
TIYELINSYE - L9L 2as(
SNOILYI¥d0dddY
139an8 ALIATLIOY GT/TE/E0 NMYKL 13oang NOI11d 142520 LNNODDY
g31s53N03Y Q3 LDICoYd LLIATLOYW a3aNINY ALIAILOV ALIATIOV any
0¢-610¢C 61-810¢ 61-8102 61-8102 81-L102 L1-9102 dAGHAN 1D

6102/1€/€0 30 Se SuoT1eTNITE) A
dtysumo], seueyl 'gd

aNQJ ONILYYI40 T¥d3N3ID 10T pund ugop 1a3sn
Z21/8 1abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥CJ I¥W0d3d 1IIDANE WY »€:TT 810¢2/21/21



SINNOWY FLONICOJ

006'€E
SHTONIHS J0 INIWIDY1dAY ITEISSO4d 'SHNOITIAYE IVHLIOW NO COOM dILLOHY JO LNIWIAOUYI4EIY
000°S 'SINAOWY JIONLOOJ
SYNYd TIY SYIYY AYTd ¥04 HOTAW
0o0’‘¢c {SLNAOWY JILONIOCOS
SANOWYIAQ TIVE aNY SATIII ¥IOO0S W03 VIZITIIYEI
005 ¢ P SINNOWY FLONLOOI
FONYNILNIVR/ SHIVEEY 000°'0£6
ONIQTINE EOVLI¥EH J0 ISYDOHWAd OL INA dESVIFONI
000'Le ! SINAOWY FLONICOI
SIILITILN 0007026
FONUNILNIVW H#MYT
goL’Le I SLNNOWY HIONJLOOJ :
STEOIAYEAS QILOYIINOD 000°018
SAITAANS SOAONYTTIIOSIW'SLO0E ‘JJIYLS FONYNIINIVW d04 SIMIHS
009 '€ I SINNOWY 3IONIOOS
S317ddNS ONILYEEO 000°0bL
€ ISYAYONI IDYM NIW
00065 PSLNNOWY JIONLIOOI
XTUNOH FWIL-IY¥d SIOYM 000'S0L
MNIY 3ADI ‘ONIMOTA ¥0J M4d
000°'¢E ISINNOWY JLONIOO
ATHAOH FWIL-TINI SIOUM 001" bOL
FONUYNILNIVH 3 SNOILWMZA0 OLL LNIMIYYAIA :1390NE OL S3IION «
pLE'2ZEZ 9¢h‘bee L19°061 685’022 LLY 161 08E '6ST IONYNILNIYAW 7 SNOILW¥IJO - QL 3dap 103 sTelol
000°'bT 0056 006 '6 00£'9 AYTLNO TYLILYD 000°0L6
00G8'2 006'Z 6LT'T 000'F 9ve’1 8oL TULNZY LNAWG 1003 0017 0F6
0691 €291 €291 0S¥y ‘2 €061 LGZ'1 TYLNZY LETTOL JT8YI¥0d 00005
0009 000°9 68’V 006 ¥ 968 'C 62 'Y 1303 WESIIA T SYD 001" 8¢£5
0nG'e 000°'9 97’1 000’9 06601 58L°E ISNZEEWI FTIDIHIA 000°8¢%
LZ SLNIWIIYOY FONYNILNIVH 000°9¢€5
008 '%9 06€ 0% 686G IE 0S¢ ‘09 bG8 66 36106 ADNYNILNIYIR/SHIYATY 000°0€£5
000'LZ 000 '‘Le GFE'ET 000°Le Pl6'Ll P19 LY SEILITILA 0007028
BLL 'Y bLL'CT bLL'E 00£'86 ¥92'6 £61'6 ALITISYIT TYY3ENED 3ZONYENSNI 000 016
068 068 69L 068 ¥4 62 SNOILYDIINAWWOD SSITIYIM 001068
0061 00§'1 0ze 006’1 ¥G0 1 0001 3NOH4ITIL 000°06%8
00L'LZ ooL‘Le 0oL'LT 00692 000°p2 00887 SADIAYIS AILSYHINOD 0007015
009 ‘€ 009°¢ 216’1 009°¢ b 'E 129 ¢ $3I1744N5 ONILVEIJO 000 0bL
MOILYSNIGWOD INIWAOTIAINA 000" TZL
00E'T 9.8 00€ ‘1 ¥50'2 090°1 EKOD S, NIWNIOM 000 61L
03¢ Lzt 09¢ 1¥ vt NOILNEIELNOD dIA0TIWI NOISNIA 000°8TL
AONYNIAINIYW % SNOILYE3d0 - 0L 3d3q
SNOILYIYdouddy
139ang RLIATLIOV 61/1£/€0 NYHL 139ang NOILdId0S3d LNNGIOY
Q3183003 aaLdarodd ALIATLOY QIANINY ALIATILOY LLIATILOW anY
0z2-6102 61-810¢C 61-810¢ 61-8102C 81-L10¢C L1-9102 HIEHAN TO

6T0Z/T€/€0 30 S® SUOTABINOTE]D
drysumo], seuwoyl :gq

aNOd DONILWY3dO TYdENdD 10T puns uyor :18s(
21/6 1abeg dTHSNMOL SWWOHI ¥0d 1d0d3Ed LdDdNg WY PESTT 8102/21/21



SONILLOD NOGEId ‘SNAY NNJ ‘SI¥EONOD ‘NIYHEL SYALSIWHD ‘NIVYL GILNAVH ¥03 JIVLS
PSINNOWY 3LONLOCI

00G6°€
ATYNOH IWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000" G0L
SINIAZ IYID3ES Ll INIWLYYEIA i3O0NE OL SILON »
026 '8¢ LBV '9C 20€°81 05€°62 Lrp’ze £9r 62 SINIAZ IYIDI4S - beL 2dap 103 STB1OL
006'¢e 006'z 000’1 0062 €81 veEe ‘1 ONIHSITENd 7 ONILNIHE 000106
00¢ ‘81 00z'8 007 '3 00L'6 GZL'9 GZL'2 SEDIA¥ES TYNOISSII0U4 000°LT8
008°1 0081 oov 008°1 00% oLL'E S3JIA¥IS GILOVELINOD 000°018
060°'€ 050°¢ 9671 060°¢ 066 G6e'C NTEH/NOE MG ONILYY34A0 01 0bL
000's 000’8 €90 'L 000’8 6ET'6 €L1’'s §317440S 9ONIILYEI&0 000" 0FbL
GEZ 2t A2 444 8L dWNOD S, NIWAEOM 000°61L
GEZ gze 10T 00¢ s22 LLE NOTLAE THLNOD MIA0TAWI ¥OId 000°6TL
006 ‘€ 006°'¢ 02€'T 000‘p Lb6'Z 110°¢ ATHNOH IWIL-LHYE SIOWHM 000" 50L
SINZAT T FLL 2a3g
3LT'T 86¢ 86T zse’e 0€1 21’ TIYEI00d 9¢13d - L. 1dep 303 STPa0L
ONIHSITENG 5 ONILNIYd 000" 106
06e 611 611 006 291 S3IITEENS ONILYHEdO 000 °0bL
b1 i T ¥4 0£t v dWOD S, NIWNLOH 000°61L
29 0T 01 LL 4} NOILNGISINOD, HIAOTIHE ¥OId 000°G1L
068 8c1 821 06L'T £88 ATHAOK AWIL-1YY¥d S3DVH 000" 50L
TIYE1003 Ov¥1d TLL 2dseQ
001802 TYLOL 1 0LL. Ld3Q
Q7313 ¥EOO0S QNY STIVHL dOod ¥IMOW MIN
000 'FT ISLNAOWY FIONLOOI
AYTLOOC TYLIZYD 000°0L6
SYIAATIHD ‘MIANINO dWNLS ‘S¥ILLITAS 90T ‘SINIAT ANV SCTIII TIVE ¥0I SNOL YIHOd
0062 ISLNNOWY ALONLOOJ )
TYINTE ININGINOE 001°'0V6
DIL3 SANVYE ‘SINIOC TI¥d ‘SIYIL 'SEONYHD TIO ‘SNOILDIISNI XIALIYS ATdWEX
005’9 ISLNOOWY JLIONLOOM
FSNIAXE ITOIHIA 000°'8¢€6
008 ‘'v9 TYLOL 000 0£6. INNOJDY
(HLAOS IAINA SOTITHS)TIWYI SYWOHL ‘MY¥d AvVQ ‘M¥Wd SI¥IE0H JO ODNITYIS NOY¥dD
000 ‘6T 'SINAOWY FIONLOOJ
STIVY ANY ONIMNOIQ 'SY¥IVA3Y WYOJLVYTd ONIHSIA
0002 ISINOORY FIONLIOOJ ’
INHIIOW FONYNIINIYW TIVEL ONINTIYM
000’2 'SINNOWY FILONLOO3 °
SEASNIAYE SNONYTIZOSIK
000'0¢ {SILNAOWY JIONLOOJ
ONIATING QYIH TIVEL 1Y %Ovd EWId ¥0d d¥d LNIW3D
008 PSINNOWY 3LONLOOI
SLOT 9NINY¥Yd ONITYES MOWHD
IONYNIALNIVW ? SNOIIWW3dO - 0L 2dsg
SMOILYIEd0dEddY
13540n€ ALIAILOY 6T/1€/£0 NYHL 139008 NOTLAIdD53Q LNNOJOY
a3ns3Inonay adLo3rodd ALIAILOY QIANINY ALIAILOY ALINILOY . any
0Z-6102 61-8102 61-8102C 61~8102 8T-L102 L1-3102 HIGHON 19
6102/T€/€0 3O S SUOTIRINDTRD
drysumo], seuwoyl '4a
gNO3 SNILYY3d0 TYHINEID 10T :pund ugopr :i1asn
Z21/01 19brg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥OJ I¥043¥ 1390nd WY FE:TIT 8102/21/21



oKy 'eZ 26661 068 ‘LT LEQ'D LLG'2 6928 °C NIWdL - 9.L 1dap 107 sTeIOL
000'61 000°61 000°GT AYVILNO TYLIGYD 000°'0L6
061 061 LoT 006 SHT i0¢ 13Nd 7ASIIA T SYD 00T 8E6
006°2Z 006’2 8L 0062 LIV’ 6TL1 IONYNILNIVH/SYIVAZYE 000 °0€E6
ONIHSITENE 7 ONILNI¥YG 000106
ov 13 9€ 91 91 11 dWOS S NIWNYEOM 000°61L
€E1 €€t 1L TL 4] NOILNBIELNOD WIAOTAWE ¥OIJ 000°GTL
0GL'T £eL't £EL'T 056 826 £6¢ ATZN0R IWIL-Id¥d SIOVHM 000°60L
NITYL - 9.4 2d8g
00691 IYLCL L GLL, 1d3d
dWYD 30 FWIHL NO gdSYg dWYD JO NF3M HOYZ 404 S4I¥l JT314
006’2z {SINNOWY FIONLOOJ
SdI¥L 41314 000" 1€8
§13IWYD aNY SI¥Y ‘INTO 'ILNIVd 'SIRYD
0061 {SINNOWY IIONIOOI
$317d3d0S DNILYEIIO 000°0bL
ISYIIONI IOUYM NIW OL INA ISYIHONI IOUM
00621 P SLNNOWY FIONLOOJ
ATHAOH 3WIL-ILY¥Yd SIOYM 000°'G0L
dWYD AY0  GL. LNZEWIEYE3EQ :1350NE OL SIION -
5LL'81 ZES 91 ZEG ‘91 ov0 ‘02 bze ‘Ll 0€0°81 dWY¥d A¥Q - gLt 1dep 203 sTe10]
coT'1 IS IRt P01 0GL LG6 OMIHSITENG 3 ONIINIYS 000106
s34 HNIVYEL 000°Z¢8
0062 169°1 165°1 ooL'e RzZL'C L1e'e SdI¥d d13Id 000" 1€8
0og 't £Le't cLz't 0691 [dZ-IA1 188 $3I17d440S ONILYE3I40 000 0FL
622 L61 LBT 00vb 8e2 6722 dWOD S, NIIEI0M 000 61L
066 6L8 6L8 0v0'T 566 0L6 NOTLNEIdLNOD YIAOTEWI WDIJ 00G6TL
006 ¢t 1611 16611 006'€ET L'zt 99’21 ATHNCH FWTIL-IY¥YE SZ0WM 000" 60L
dWYD X¥G - GLL 2deg
0GL'€E 19404 bLL. Ld3A
00z'8t TYIOL 0007 LT8, INAODOYW
SITYIS Wdvd FHL NI IYIONOD ¥0OI SANYY 6
00z '8 ¢ SLNNOWY JIONLOOS
ASNIAKI ANYE ONY M¥Yd SI¥3IE0¥ IV INZAE IYIONOOD aNY SMNON¥L G004 0T Ol S
00001 ¢ SINNOWY FLONLOOJ
SADIAIS TYNOISSIIONG 000" L18
ONI¥dS SIHL 30Wd ¥ S ¢ ONIGQTIOH NO NY1d aM
060°¢ {SLNAOWY FLONIOOS
STIYM/NOY MS ONILYYIEJO 06T 0bL
NIFINOSIA ‘SYOIVHINID ‘SOW0D ¥EAMO4 ‘SNOILVE0DIQ 'SETEVILYTIINI
000 ‘6 {SINNOWY FIONLOOJ
S3IT4405 ONILYEIAO 000°0bL
SINIAT TYIDILS - PLL 2437
SNOILYIdd0odday
130an4 ALIAILDY 6T/1E/E0 NYHI L3oand NOILdIdDS3A LNNODDY
aaLS3INO3IY a3drndIrodd ALIAILOY QIANINY ALIAILD ALIATLLDY anv
02-6102 61-810¢ 61-8102 61-810¢C 81-L10¢ L1-910¢C ¥agHan 19
6102/T€/€0 30 SB SUOTIRTNOTERD .
. dTYsSumMo, Sewoyl :49G
aNad ONILYY3IdO TY¥INID 10T ‘pung uyor :I8s)
Z1/11 1abeg JIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥03 1d04d3¥ 43200€ . WY vE:T1 810¢/21/21



£09°'0v0°2C 0ZL'0L6°2 1ec'9bL ‘e 166’980 "¢ L2L'882'¢ 666 '1€0'¢E . JONYTIYE aNnd ONIANI
(ogo ‘o) SLNIWLSNCAY FONYIVE NN
0zL'0Le’'2 zzL'oLe 'y zzL'oLe 'y zeL'oLe’'y PGT'PGLE T1€L°698 ¢ IDONYTIYE ONANA ONINNTODIE
(L11'0€8) {(z00’'00b ' T} (161'v29) (161'%82°'1) {L6L’vap) (zre'ees) 107 gMA3 - SNOILYIWdOuddy¥/SINNIAZY 30 L3N
£60'28€°T GBL'ZES'T 1£G'8TIL ThL“860°2 258 /666G RG1p18 SNOILYI¥d0HddY TYIOL
06z ‘€e TYL0L 9LL, 1430
*OLA INIYA ‘SONIYWYIE /SEANVEE ‘NIVEIL MIN NO AZQIAN MHOM
00061 ISINNOWY ILONIOOJ
AYTILAO TYLIAYD 000°0L6
"ONIIYYE4O NIWYIL d3d¥ Ol S$3IT&4Ns ‘dASYddD '$907Td- W¥vds IO
006’2 ! SINNOWY JLONLOOJ
JONYNFLNIYR/SHIYdTY 000°0€6
*93IATEA OL NOIJLIQAY NI MON NIVYL J0 ¥O¥d NO IAI¥
NOSHZd JJIYIS ¥ JAYH 34 SNOSYIM ALAIYS MOJ OS "NIVHL MO SAIY HLIM SWITE0¥Md OL INA NIWVYL ¥0d SYIAIHG OMI ONIZAVLIS OL 3Nd ISYIYONI IOUM
06L'T ISLNAOWY FLONLOOS
ETYNOH IWIL-IY¥d SHOYM 000°60L

MIVdl 9LL LNZWIY¥YdEG L3DANE OL SIION «
. NIYEL - 9L 3deQ

SNOTIYI¥d0dEdadyY
139and ALIAILOY 6T/1€/€0 NYHL 135404 " NOILdTWIS3A LNO0DDY
a3Ls3IndIy GaLo3arodd ALIAILOY A3aNanY ALIATLOY ALIAILOY any
0¢-610¢ 61-810¢ 6T-810C 61-8102 81-L10¢C LT-870¢ Y3EWON O

[AYEAt 1abeg

610Z/1€/€0 3O S® SUOTIBTNOTED

aNNd ONILYY3IdO TY¥INID T0T puUng
dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04 Ly0d3Ed 13DdNd

dTysumol, sewoul €4
uyop :1asn
WY ¥€:T1 810¢/21/21



GT96G pSTLS 81/81/21 £r9ve sENOVId TIVYL ONI FOVRI NOIS FONYNILNIVH/ SHIVdTE 000 0€£6-0LL-TOT
08%66G b0 0Z¢E 81/81/21 8702 YIGWIDAG AONYNALNIVH/ SHIVATY 10340 FWOH ZONYNILNIVK/SYIVATY 000 0€6~0LL-10T
LVLEG 8y €T 61/51/10 /10/10-81/10/01 NOOYS SIM3FOW - TII9 ALITILO HALYM AL SYWOHL SEILITILO 000'0Z6-0LL-10T
LbLES [A2RX-R 61/$T/10 /10/10-81/10/01 ay ¥ITTIW S 609 - TIId AIITIIN MILVM dMI SVWOHI SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
LYLES L 691 61/6T/10 /T0/10-81/10/01 0S ¥ATIIW I¥3IF0d - TT1Id XIITILN HILYM dMI SYWOHL SAILITIIN 000°0Z6-0LL-T0T
LVL6G 0T"L9T 61/61/10 /10/10-81/10/0T ON ¥W3TIIW I¥Mdg0d - TIId XIITILN HALYM dML SYWOHL SHILITILIN 000°026-0LL~T0T
9696G 90°761 61/S1/10 T76bL829T02 094 Qd AQAIT 00f - TIIE ALITILA 0D ZOYANIT SYAWNSNOD ' SEILIITIIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
9696G 8L 0L 61/S1/10 196VL%82910¢C 1N94 IS NOOYE S§SL - TIIE ALITILN 0D X9WIANT SYANNSNOD SEILITILO 000°0Z6-0LL-T0T
pE966 197 ¢l 81/82/21 £6L88E£816207 ad ¥3IATY S 00L - TTIE ALITILA 0D ZOWANT SYIWNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL~-TO0T
V€965 96°0T€ 81/82/21 €C0GTELE6FEDT @y AQgd1 00€ - TIIg ALITILIN 0D ZOWANT SYAWNSNOD SEILITILO 000" 026-0LL-T0T
PE966 90"6TT 81/82/21 9E0GTELEVEDNT 7004 4¥ AQQAT 00V - TIIE ALITILO 0D Z9WANT SHAWNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
PE96S 96 ' 8€ 81/82/21 LEOGTEL6VEQT gy AQQaT 00% - TII9 ALITILO 00 A9WANI SUAWNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-10T
vE966 62°b2h 81/82/21 0£0£0£98G6£02 a¥ ¥ITIIW § §Gb - TTIE ALITILN 0D AOWANT SYAWNSNOD SEILITILIN 000°0Z6-0LL-T0T
bE966 bE" S 81/82/21 8v98K2602V02 IS NOOYE SGL - TII9 ALITILO 0D A9MANT SHAWNSNOD SAILITILO 000 026-04LL-T01
bE96S 06°0T 81/872/21 99Z81L8.890¢ ad IOILVMD S£G66 T7IG ALITIIN 02 ADYANT SUAXNSNOD SEILITILN 000" 026-0LL~T0T
02966 LL"ZE 81/81/21 /10/21-81/10/60 HLYg# SATAINS GIZ8 - 1714 ALITIIN HALYM dMI SYROHL SATLITILN 000°026-0LL~10T
02965 A 81/8T/¢T /10/21-81/10/60 @¥ XQQdT 00€ - T1I9 ALITILIN ¥ALVM dMI SYWOHI SEILITILIN 000 026-0LL-101
02966 8y €T 81/81/21 /10/21-81/10/60 Q¥ LOILVYD S£66 - T7I4 ALITILN HALYM dMI SYWOHL SETLITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
95965 TL 66 61/20/10 /9¢/Z1~-81/L%Z/11T Ya/¥ICIAW/HIIEYHD/IOVISOd/dHSHANWIAN SIOAS QUVIUILSYW-ISYHD SNOILYDINOWWOD SSATIHIM 00T 068-0LL-T0T
9F96G 8L"LOT 61/20/10 /92/Z1-81/L2/TT V¥d/¥3ALIIW/YILEVED/HEOVISOd/dHSUENIN SOAS QUVYOUALISYW-ISYHD ANOHAITAL 000°068-0LL-T0T
b0L6S L6781 61/ST/10 6102 AYYONYL HONYNAINIYH/ SHIVAI 1043d IWOH SAITdENS ONILVYId0 000 0bL-0LL-TOT
FONYNALNIVA 3 SNOILY¥EdO 0LL 3dad

SL 229 AYEHOWY 89, 3dag 104 Telol
SELES SL°229 61/GS1/10 9.008 SIMIHS AMIHOYY TTIW ONILLINY MYNISYS IHS-I SAITddNS ONILVHAL0 00€ 0bL-89L-T0T
XdEHOYY 89, 2daqQ

0z Zhy XEMO0H M00Td/SOINITO HINOX 99, 3deg Io3 Ie3lol
GELES 0Z°Zbb 61/S1/10 0L008 SIMIHS OINITD TIVELIANSYE TIIW ONILLINY MYNIOVYS IHS-I SIITddNS ONILVVNIA0 00€°0bL-99L-T0T
XINOOH JOOTA/SDINITY HLNOA 99. 23d2g

00" €8T SWYND0¥d WIMS T19. 31dag JIod T=iog )

0€L6G 00°¢8T 61/51/10 [AAAN 423 NOIIDZE4SNI T00d 610Z OJITENd AINNOD MYNIOVS FONYNIINIVW/SYIVARY 000 0€6-19L~-T0T
SWYYH0Yd WIMS T19L 3deq

06°20% 2 NOIIVYLSINIWAY zGL 3deg 103 Te3og
8EL6S 00°8z¢ 61/ST/10 ATYLGS68T ddV INYYS I1404SS¥d - dMI SYWOHL "ONI  dn0¥D ¥3DILS SEDIAYIES TYNOISSAIOUd 000" LT8-26L-T0T
TTL6G 00°0F 61/S1/10 6102 6102 - JIHSHAGWAW HIYONM STTMOANM ¥¥d 3 NOIIVIYOFY HOIW S3NG 3 JIHSHIGWAW 000" b08-26L-T10T
8TL6S 00°22 61/G1/10 100-Z0F5800 IOVMINOD TYINTM NOITIAYA  IDIAJA0 SSAMAXT INIHd SAITIANS ONIIYYEJO 000°0bL-26L-101
8T1L6S 00°16 61/ST/10 T00-95£G6800 ALYTId IWYN  EDIJA0 $SAUAXA INIUd $4I117d40S SNILIVHEJO 000" 0FL-26L-T0T
66966 067961 61/S1/10 68GEETT M¥Vd ~ SAY4 MALYA ¢/4WYIS ¥ALYA dH SJIW dWYLS SINIOW SHQ S3ITd4NS ONIIWEIIO0 0007 0bL-2G6L-10T
16966 9 FET 61/G61/10 GOZLOEYY 1/92/10-81/LZ/2T - ITI0E - WHADOAM JAISAS SSANISNE SAQVHE S3ITddNS ONIIVEIIO0 0007 0bL-26L-T0T
665665 00°L8 81/81/21 100-T8T6800 $3ITddNS ADTAJI0  HDIJI0 $SIYAXT INIUd SITTdENS ONILV¥IA0 000 0bL-25L-T01
0L56G 86762 81/81/21 LL6662dY 1/9¢/21-81/LT/1T - I110€ - ¥HEDOXM JISXS SSANISNE SAQYHE SAIT4dNS ONIIYIEAL0 000°0bL-2GL-T0T
£8566G pLo LT 81/81/21 6T0Z XYVANYL a3av¥/ALITIEYSIA/IIIT FJIT TUNOILYN NOSIAVA VSIA WiEL ONOT IONVHEASNI 00€"9TL~26L-T0T
pG966 zZe'GhI 61/20/10 L9F660Z000STH ANIWZEd 6107 AYYANYL TYINIA Y1744 FONYEASNI TYINAQ 00Z°9T1L-2GL-T0T
Zh965 LL'6 61/20/10 1/70-0T/10-€£000 NOISIA/HITYAH 'TIIHS 3INTILE SSOUD INTE /HVYSIQ WiEL IWOHS/NOISIA 00T 91L-26L-T0T
€8566G vZ €9 8T1/81/21 6102 XYYONYL a3a9¥/ALITIEVSIA/IIIT FIIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYW /€VSIGQ WEEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9T1L-26L-T0T
Zv9665 0e°L1e’T 61/20/10 1/20-02/T10-£000 NOTISIA/HITYAH TIIHS ANTE $S04D 3INTE FONYENSNI HLTYAH 000°9TL-25L~-T01
NOIIVHISINIWAY zG( 3d=a

000GV 000 31deg 103 fel0g
bSL6S 00°06Y 61/S1/10 61/8102 61/8102 - INIYIT TdA SXOE TEA  TIVELIIANSYE $TIA WYHOH0Hd L9L 0F9-000~-T0T
000 3dag
« ONNJ SNILVYEAQ TYYENID T[0T pung
¥o8yDy aunowy a23ed ud adTOoAUT *083(g sOToAUT TIOPUDA 2s$92q IO Jaquny T9

€/1

:obeg

MOEHD ¥ddvd
ddzZITYNydnor
6102/2¢/10 -

AddAL MDEHD

- a1

vd

8102/¢1/21 SALYA 1504
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04 I¥OddY NOILNEIYLSIA 1D

dDIOANI

drysumo] sewoy] :gd
JYAIEa -aesn
Wd 9¢€:10 6102/2Z/10



90°L66 L GNNJ ONILYNILO TYHINID 101 Puni I0J TB10j

b0 29 NIVdL 9.L 3dag F03 Tel0L
£8965 ¥0° 29 61/20/10 LEG666TLS TANd TISIIA/SYD ONI X3M 104 TISAIG 3 SYD 00T 8£6-9LL-T0T
. NIVYL 9.. 2deg

BLT90L SILNIAT TYIDAAS pLL 3deg I03 Teaol
TZL6S 00°08T 61/61/10 812-8T2T 1¥04 - 0¥ X44AT Q0% 3 ¥YAAIY N S6€Z  ALIDS  MYIMONIVS "g°Yd SHOIAYAS AALOWAEINOD 000°018-bLL-TOT
bOLES SE'6h 61/61/10 6107 AYYANYL AONYNAILNIYH/ SHTY4 Y 10430 FWOH SAITIANS ONILYYAIO 000" 0bL-bLL-TOT
18966 0L°S6 61/20/10 8107 WIEWIOAA SYIVATY/FONYNAINIVH SAYOLS IS S317ddNS 9INILVYIII0 000°0PL-PLL-TOT
95966 LG TET 61/20/10 /92/21~81/L2/1T ¥a/d3CIAWN/4IIMYHD/IOVISOd/dHSHEWIN SIOAS QUYIHIALSYH-ISYHD SITTAANS INTIVIALO 000 0FL-VLL-T0T
08666 217062 81/81/21 8102 ¥IEWIADAA FONYNIINIVW/SHIVARY 10430 FWOH S3I74dNS ONILYEIAO 000" 0pL-bLL-TOT
SINZAR TTYIDEES bie 3dag

€87 L21'¢E FONYNALNIYW ¥ SNOIIVYAdO 0L. 3deg 103 Telol
8L966G S8 60T 61/20/10 8102 2d0U-120 TYINGY INIWAINDE HALYM dMI SVYWOHL TYINZE INIWAIN0A 00T 0b6-0LL-10T
£896G P8 €01 61/20/10 LE666TLS 1303 TIASIIA/SYD ONI X3Mm 1303 TISIIA ¥ SYD 001°8E6-0LL-T0T
8YL6S G6 ST 61/51/10 T€618T SMYVd - FWIL - MIVATY FTOIHIA ISIMHIMON AMIL NALLOL ASNIIXT ATOIHIA 000°8€6-0LL-10T
z2966S 00702 81/81/21 GP9T8T WVHEATIS AEHD 1007 - ¥IVAAd FTOIHIEA ISEIMHIMON FIIL NILLOL FSNEIXA FTDIHAA 000°8£6-0LL-T01
v0LES 80 '8¢ 61/S1/10 6107 AWYANYL AONYNALNIYH/ SHIVATY 10d43d FHOH FONUYNIINIVW/SHIVATE 000 0£6-0LL-10T
18966 L6 LS 61/20/10 810z ¥IAWIADAQ SMIVATH/IONYNIINIVH SEY0LS 2SI FONYNILNIVR/SUIVdAY 000 0£6-0LL-101
V1966 8€-zz1 61/20/10 8107 ¥3IAWIDEQ auys TII4/LTIR 301 ONI 153N0 INOLS FONUYNILNIVW/ SHI1YddY 000°0£6-0LL-T0T
9r965 9€°89 61/20/10 /92/21-81/L2/1T1 Yd/IALITW/YILVVHD/IAOVLSOJ/JHSUGWIN SOAS QUYINALSYW-FSYHD FONYNIINIYW/SHIVATY 000" 0£6-0LL-T0T
FONYNAINIYW 3 SNOILWYEd0 0LL 3deg
aNnd ONILYEIA0 T¥¥aNdD T0T pung
3D9YD junowy a3eg Yud aoTOAUT *0S3( 80TOAUT I0puUaA osag 19 IequnN 19

£/ robeg

MOUHD ¥34Yd -3JAL HMOFHD

QqdzI1TYNEnor

- aivd

6102/22/10 - 8102/21/21 SELYA LS04
dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥Od I1d0d3d NOILNAI¥LSIA 79 dDIOANI

dtysumog, sewoyl :49d

3d4aIEg fJI8sn

Wd 9¢€:T10 610C/2¢/10



90°L66 'L

90°L66 L

YDo3YD Junowy

83eQ YUD

aoTOoAUT

rspund TIY I03 1E10]

GNONJ ONILYYAdO TYEENED 10T pung

£/€

rabeg

*D82(Q 2D0TOAUT I0pUBA
MOEHD ¥dd¥d :3AAL MDFHO - 4Ivd
adaz ITYNINOL

610¢2/2¢/10 - 810¢/21/21 S3LV¥A 1S0d
JIHSNMOL SYWOHL d0J IM¥Oddd NOILNEIMISIA 1D dDIOANI

oseq 9 TD2qUNN IO

dtysumog, sewoy] :4d
g¥AIIa -aIesn
Wd 9€:T0 610¢/22/10



00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SADTANIS TYNOTISSITIONd 000" LTB-9GL-T0T
ONYLSNOD/NOTLISINOOY ALITIOVA - 96L 3daqg
G8°69 £€8°0T€ V9 PT 616G ET LT°L96'8V1 00°8LZ'€1C NOILYMISINIWAY - gS. 3dsg Teiol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYTIIN0 TYLIAYD 000°0L6-25L-10T
19°0 08°8LY '€ 00°0 0212 00°'006°¢€ ONINIVEE ¥ NOILVDONAI 000°096~2SL-10T
99°96 0L 9T 00°0 0€°€8% 00°006 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILINI¥d 000" T06-25L~T01
52 8¢ SL°80¢ 00°0 G2 161 00°006G SEDILON TYDIT 000°006-2S4-10T
00°001 (00°z01) 00°0 007201 00°0 STYIDSAHA LNAWAOTAWI 000°9€8-25L-101
S1°8% 6L°6L9 00°8¢¢ 12°1¢€9 00°11€°T SADTAMAS TYNOISSIIOHNd 000" LT8-2GL-10T
6€°901 (05°LS) 00° 0% 06 LS6 007006 SANG % dIHSEIGWAN 000" %08-2SL-T0T
6V 66 05°¢ 00°0 06°¢6% 00°G6F 11g0nv 000" €08-2G6L-10T
00°0 00°'GLS 6 00°0 00°0 00°GLG'6 T34 NOILVYISINIWAY 000°008-25L~10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 n0d 451430 SIITddNS ONILYYEJO 000 6L~25L-10T
1€°19 Lb'991°2 ST Fo¢ €6 €Er e 00°009'6G §3I744NS ONILYYHJO 000°05L-26L-101
82°9L [ARER 2 LT TIRT 88°9%L T 60"062'2 dWOD S NIWIYOM 000°6TL-2GL~-101T
8F €L S0 LBE’E €9°616 $6°299'6 00°06T'ET NOILAGIYINOD ¥HAAOTEWH NOISNId 000" 8TL-25L-T0T
0611 (Gt 0€) 0070 Sk 0Pe 00°012 LITIEYSIO WHAL ONOT FINVYNSNI 00€°9TL-2SL-10T
06°99 06°pS2’T ZETSKT 06°06%°C 00°SkL’E ADNYYNSNI TYINIJ 002 9TL-¢GSL~T0T
£9°69 €€°66¢ LL6 L9°G16 00°6Ie’T FAIT/9YSIA0 WAL LHOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-2GL~10T
0€" L6 L9 bTIT GGG EET0ET’Y 00°6¥2'F INNODDOY SONIAYS HITYIH 060 9TL-2GL-10T
88°G9 GF EG9 9 o€ L1E’ T 59871 007006761 AONVHASNI HITYIH 000°91L-26L-10T
aT1°26 0Z'159 96°€96 087069 ‘L 00°20€'8 NOILNEIYINOD HAXOTAWI ¥OId 000°GTL-25L~T0T
S0 0L GE88F ‘L 6L €LY T G9 T167LT 00°000'S2 ATHAOH EWIL-I¥Yd SHOYM 000 G0L~Z2SL~T0T
00°0 0070612 00°0 00°0 00°0S1’¢ AJ0 Z¥d A¥Q MDIS 00F " F0L-2GL-T0T
LL°08 16882 8E°GTT 67 1121 00°005°1 JIYOIQ NI ILS-AUYTIYS 062 50L-2GL-T0T
S6°9L 65°¢vz’se GG 0b8 ‘L Th LbT b8 00°06% ‘601 AWIL-T1T0d SEIIYYIVS 000°v0L-25L~T0T
NOIIVALSINIRAY - 2GL 3daq
seInyTpusdxy
00°01 G8 Z¥6'ET0’T 00°0LZ L GI'L0L'2TT 00°069°921°1 ) SANNIAIY TYIOL
00°01 G8°Z¥6 €101 00°0LZ L GT LOLCTT 00°069°321'1 000 3dag 1e30g
1971 00°001'66¢C 00°0 00" 006 % 00°000°F0E NOILNEI¥LNOD/SNOILYNOA 000°6L9~000~101
LE 89 G8°196'2Z 00086 GT BES'S 00°001'8 SINIWIZEOV ISVYIT 0027L9%-000-101
8r €9 00°001T°2 00°0G6T'T 00°069°¢ 00°0S8L'S TYINIY NOITIAYd 000°£99-000-10T
88 6L 0£°626 00°0 0L LS 'E 00°009°p SNOISSHONOD 000°069-000-10CT
€y TL 007002 00°0 007006 00°00L SATVS 000°6¥3-000-101
Zh 00T (00" v8) 00°0 00'v80°02 007 000’02 SWYYO08d WIMS 000°8%9-000-10T
€€°08 0z°'818'% 00°0 0818961 007006 'vZ MIVHL 000 L¥9-000-T10T
LL°88 0s'9ve’'e 00°06 06 €G6L°LT 00°000'0¢ dWYD AYA 000°6¥9-000~-10T
L9°8 00°0LE'T 00°0 00°0€1 00°00G6°1 TIVELO04 OYTd.S3FI WYIO0Hd TLL 0P9-000-10T1
096 00°09¢'2 00°0 00°0b2 00700672 STYM/NOY MG 0LL°0P9-000-10T
01°2¢€ 00°56€°¢€ 00°0 00°609'1 007000’ TIYEAETTIOA S$333 SWYEO0Ud 69L°079-000-10T
SL°Z9 00°086°2 00°51¢ 00°020°S 00°000°8 AMIHOMY SHIHLE WYEO0Ud 89L°0¥5-000-101
00°16 00°02L 00'026°'2 00°08Z2°¢L 00°000°8 TIVELINSYE SIFI WYIO0Ud L9L°059-000-10T
2T €L 00°0Th'2C 0076081 00°065°9 00°000'6 SOINITO S3ZI WYUDOUd 99L°0b9-000-1071
£L°2L 00°005'1 0070 00°000'F 00°006°6G TIY¥ELI0S 1100V SIFI WYEO0Ed G9L 0F9-000-10T
98°GT 00°6%6°2C 00°0 00°66S 00°006'¢€ TIYELI0S HINOA SITI WYID0Ud FP9L 0v9-000-1071
v6 LY 00°G6b 2T 00°08% 00°G60G ‘11 00°000'pC ¥ADO0S SHAAI WYYO0Hd €9L°0¥9-000-T0T
00°0 00°000°¢CLY 00°0 00°0 00°000'2L9 INYED 000°995-000~10T
000 3dag
sanuanay
GNNd DONILYYIJO TYHANED - 101 pung
aasn ("TYWHONEY) TYNHON (ISYIUDTIA) FSYAYOINI (TYWHONEY) TYRWEON 139009 QIANIWY NOIL4I¥DS3a dIEWAN TD
1909 % JONYIVE 6T102/1€/10 HINOW 6102/1€/10 61-810¢
FTEYTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY JONYIVE dLA

S/1T

:abeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d LIY0d3d TANIIANIIXIE

6T02/T¢/T0 ONIONI dOI¥dd

drysumoyj, sewoyl :dd

ANV dONIATYE

J39dIria :assn

Wad £€:T0 610Z2/22/10



00°0 007052 00°0 00°0 007062 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIW¥d 000" 1T06~G9L-T0T
€6° 19 00°65%°'2 00°0 00°G¥S ‘Y 00°000°L SEOIAYES QEIOVYINOD 000°0T8-G9L-10T
01" 02 0L 6€2 00°0 0£°09 00°00¢€ SIMIHS-L S3ITddNS ONIIVHIJ0 00€°0FL-G9L-10T
62°L0T (9L°6FT) 00°0 9L°GvT‘2 00°000'2 SAITAdNS ONILYIZEd0 000°0FL-G9L-T0T
098¢ FAS) 00°0 98¢ 00701 dWOD S NIWMEOM 000°6TL-G3L~10T
08°LF 99°G1 0070 7EBT 00°0¢ NOTINETHLNOD HAROTAWA ¥OId 000 6TL-59L-T10T
889 06°z1e 00°0 06°.81 00°00F ATANOH AWIL-1d9%d SAOYM 000 50L-59L-101
TIVELA0S 17ndY - 9L 3dsq
v se 2 1LY 'Y 0070 8L7€0S5 T 00°566°S TIYE13I0S HINOX - $9. 3dag Te30%
00°0 00052 00°0 00°0 007052 ONTHSITENd 3 ONIINIYUA 000°106-%9L-10T
€2 vE GO'IST'T 00°0 56866 00°0SL'T SLYIHS-1 S3ITddNS ONILYEAJO 00E"0bL-F9L-10T
0070 00°0GT'1 00°0 00°0 00°061'1 SAITAdNS ONILYHIJO 000" 0bL-79L-T0T
£6°8¢ 99" L2 00°0 pETLT 007G dWOD §\ NIWNIOM 000" 6TL-b9L-T10T
YARAS 16°6€1 000 6% ¥9 00°00¢ NOILNEIYINOD YIAOTAWE ¥DIJ 000" GTL-P9L-T0T
44 00°LSL’T 000 00°€v8 00°009°2 ATYNOH FWIL-IYYd SIADYM 000°S0L-F9L=-T10T
TIVELA0S HINOA - p9L 3dsqg
TE°G1T (08 2eL'T) 00°0 08 FL6'CT 00°262°T1 ¥3000S - €9, 3dag [e10%
00°0 00°062 00°0 00°0 00°06¢¢ ONIKSITEnAd % ONIINIWUd 000 T06-€9L-10T
00°00T (19°6¢) 0070 19°6G¢€ 0070 HSI¥Ed NON-SIITddNS ONILWIIA0 00L 0FL-€9L-T0T
00°00T (L67L9L"'T) 000 L67L9L'T 000 SNOISSIONOD-SIIT4NS SLYT0HL-€£9L-T01
8L°88 09°'08¢ 000 0y 612’2 00°005°¢2 SI¥IHS-1 STITddNS ONILYYELO 00€°0VL-£9L-T0T
99501 (6L7L9T) 00°0 6L°LIL"E 00°00%8°¢€ S31ITddNS ONILVYYEd0 000 0PL~€9L-10T
9€ETT (Zv°0T) 00°0 288 00°8L dWOD S, NIWNYOM 000" 6TL~€9L~T0T
SL"06 06°9¢€ 000 01°29¢ 00°66¢€ NOTINATHILNOD ¥AAOTAWE VIOIA 000°GTL-€9L-101
L6901 (15°80¢€) 00°0 16 CEL’Y 00°G2k 'Y ATYNOH AWIL-IY¥Yd SHADOYM 000°G0L~€£9L-10T
¥3200S - £9L 3dag
€286 PO €671 0070 96°97L'T 00°000°¢€ SHY¥O0¥d SNIZILID Y¥OINAS - ZgL 3dsg 1e2ol
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 ONIHSITEAd 3 ONIINIWd 000°T06~-29L-10T
€286 PO €621 000 96°9%L"T 00°000°¢ SH4ITddNS ONILYYIJO 000 0bL~29L-101
SWY¥O0¥d SNEZILID YOINIS - 29L 3ded
£V T6 00°8L0°¢ 00°€8T 00°9LE‘SZ 00°bSV LE SWY¥D0dd WIMS 19, 1deg P20l
G0TITT (6G°1€€) 00°€871 65 1€€’¢E 00°000°¢€ FAONYNILNIVH/SEIYdAd 000 0€6~19L~10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIYd 000°T06-19L-10T
€2 b0T (€9°L9) 000 €9°L99°T 00°009°1 SEITIdNS ONIIVYEAO 000°0%L-19L-10T
ZE" S8 Z9°6¥% 00°0 BE 882 00" 8€€ dHOD S, NIWMEOM 000 6TL-T9L-T0T
51°F6 LV 88 00°0 €67LTh T 00°9T1G'1 NOIIOEIMINGD ¥IXOTAWI ¥DId 000 GTL~-T9(-10T
9888 €1°6£€°2 00°0 £L8°099 ‘8T 00°000°'12 ATHOOH FWIL-IYYd SEOYM 000°60L~T19L-10T
SHYH90¥d WIMS - 9L 3dag
000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 DNYLSNOD/NOILISINDGDY ALITIOVA - 96. 3deg Teiol
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINIWAACHAWI TYLIEVD 000" 7L6-9GL-101
seaniyTpuadxy
UNNJ ONILYYAdO TYdANED - 101 pung
adgasn (TYWEONEY) TYINEON (ASYAMDTA) ISYAYINT ("TYWIONEY) TYWEON 139008 JIANIAY NOTILATHDSA] JHAIWAN 19
1504 % AONYIVE 6T0Z2/1E€/10 HINOW 6102/1€/10 61-810¢
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONVIVE QLA

G/ :abeg

6T0C/TE/T0 ONIANI QOI¥Ed

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥04

Id0ddY FdNLIANEAXE ONY HNNIATY

QﬂEmCBO_H. seuoyyr 4dd

J4AI3Q fass(Q

Wd €€:10 6102/2Z/10



GG 0L 08°2Z8¢ €691 0z L16 00°00¢€'1 dROD S NIWIEOM 000 6TL-0LL-TOT
St bh 86667 GE L 20091 00°09¢ NOILNGTNMINOD ¥IXOTIWA NCISNAJ 000 8TL~0LL~TO0T
LG 8¢ Eb 8T 00°0 LS 1T 00°0¢ INNODOY SONIAYS HITY3EH 050°9TL-0LL-TO0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 FONYEASNI HILIYIH 0007 9TL-0LL-TOT
0V €6 6v°09¢ 257 9L 16 89 ‘¢E 00°Gk6‘€C NOILNHIYINOD YAAOTAWE ¥DId 000" STL-0LL=-TOT
82 88 28 p91 06 1bT 8h 6€2'1 00" pOV ‘T TYIMOLINYL SHAOVM 000" ZTL-0LL-T0T
b1 €8 €L TLT'6 6€°208 L2 82L'GY 00°000°GS ATHO0H IWIL-IHYd SADYM 000°S0L-0LL-TOT
Sb b £6°999°1 GZ°19 L eee’t 00°000'¢€ ATINOH IWIL-TI0Nd SIOYM 00T " %0L-0LL-T0T
AONYNAINIYW 3 SNOILYYE40 - 0LL 3d2a
Ly'82 LL"Te8't 00°0 €2°62L 007" LYG T TIVEAZTIOA - 6L 3dag Telol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd % ONILNIud 000 106-69L-T10T1
000 007062 00°0 0070 007062 SEITddNS ONILVIEJO 000 0vL-69L-T0T
G0 FE 1A &4 00°0 09721 00" LE dWOD S NIWNRIOM 000" 6TL-69L-101T
v9 1€ LE"60T 00°0 £9°06 007091 NOIINGIHINOD ¥IAOTAWI VOId 000°STL-69L-T0T
76 1€ 00°8€b’T 00°0 00°299 00°001'¢ ATENOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-69L-10T
TIYEAZTION - 69L 3dsqg
90°69 666612 09" L8L 10°F10°F 00°0LT'9 AYEHOYY - 89, 2dsQ Teaog
0070 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 SAOANYTIEDSIW 000°956-89L-10T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SNIHSITENd 3% ONIINIY¥d 000 T06-89L-10T
16°G9 S0 ¥8L GL°229 G6°GIG'T 00°00€£°2 SIMIHS-I STITAANS ONILVYIIAO 00E 0VL-89L~101
£€£°92 00°G0T'T 00°0 00°6G6¢€ 00°006°T S317ddNS ONILYIIAO 000" 0VL-89L-10T
€0 TTT (98°¢) Ly 2z 98- 8¢ 00°G¢ dWOD S, NIWMIOM 000" 61L-89L~T01
998071 (69°11) PG TT 697901 00°GE1 NOILOEIMINOD ¥IAOTAWE ¥DIJ 000 6T1L-89L-10T
91°L8 6V 282 P8 061 16 L1671 00°00Z'2 ATYOOH AWIL-1MYd SIOVM 000°G0L-89L-10T
AYIHOYMY - 89L 3daQ
LY ET 21016’y 60°V1C 88°10L 00°212°¢s TIVELANSYE L9. adsg Tel0l
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIY¥d 000 T06-L9L-T0T
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°1 SIYIHS-L SIIT44NS ONILWYIZ0 00€°0VL-L9L-T0T
00°52 00°0SL 000 00°062 00°000°1 SAITA4NS ONILVIELO 000" 0bL=-L5L-T10T
60°6 SGbL 86°2 b L 00°28 dWOD S NIWNUOM 000 6TL-LSL-T0T
69°01 Zh €81 T0°61 86" 1¢ 007612 NOILNGIMINOD YIAXOTAWT ¥OIJ 000" GTL-L9L-T0T
9T b1 §1°206°¢ 0179671 58°2Z1b 00°616°2 ATYNOH AWIL-18Yd SADYM 000°60L-L9L-T0T
' TIVELANSYE - L9L 3dag
L6°21 01" LE9 'L 0b"b08 06 LET'T 00°6LL'8 ATMDOH ¥OOTI/SDOINITD HINOA - 994 21dsQ Teaol
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ONIHSITENd % ONILINIHd 000°'106-95L-10T
86°62 06°88F'1 02" 2bb 06" 11¢ 00°000°2 SIMIHS-I S3ITddNS ONILYYALO0 00€°07L~99L~T10T
00°0 00°008 00°0 00°0 007008 SIITddNS ONILYIHJO 000°09L-39L-101
€0°ET €2°G9 08V LL6 00°GL dWOD S« NIWIHOM 000'6TL-99L-101
9601 LT°96¢€ 162 €8°Eh 00°00% NOILNEIYINOD YIAAOTIWI ¥OId 000°GTL-99L-101T
T80T 02°1L26'% 66°1€€ 08°2LS 00°006°G ATYNOH FRWIL-L¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-99L-10T
AIMOOH WOOTA/SOINITO HLOOXA - 99L 3Idaq
79769 rZ Ee0’e 00°'0 9L°9G6'9 0070666 TIYELi08 1Tna¥ - §9¢ 3deg Te30L
saaniTpuadxy
GNNZ ONILVY3dO TRHANED - 10T pung
aasn (TYWEONEY) TYRHON (ASYAUDHA) FASYIUINI (TYWHONEY) TYRON 139009 QAANHAY NOTIATHISAq JAGWAN 19
1504 % AONVIVE 6102/1€/10 HINOW 6102/1€/10 61-8102
ITEYTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOVY AONVIVE AlA
6T02/1€/10 SNIANT QOI¥Ad drysumol sewoyrl :€q
A4AIEg I8
G/€ :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥04 L1d¥04dEM TENLIANIAXE ANV HONIALY Wd €€:10 6102/22/710



00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIININd 000" T06-9LL-T0T
61°¢ze  (TIL'6T) 00°0 TL°6E 00791 dWOD S NIWIIOM 000 6TL-9LL-TOT
L7981 (£5°19) 00°0 LG2e1 00" TL NOIINEINMINOD ¥IAOTAWH ¥OId 000" GTL-9LL-T0T
6€°281 (99°¢28L) 00°0 99°2ZeL'T 007066 ATHAOH AWIL-I¥VYE SADYHM 000 G0L-9LL-TO0T
NIVML - 9. 3dag
78768 9€°65v 2 0070 ¥9 088 ‘b1 007 0FE’LT . dWYD A¥a - GLL 3deg Te1iog
08°8¢€1 (00°162) 00°0 00°Tv0'T 00°06L ONIHSITEAd 3 ONIINI¥d 000" 1T06~GLL~T0T
21 LL 80" LLE 00°0 A AR 00°069°1 $ITT4dNS ONILYIEJO0 000" 0bPL-GLL-T0T
YT 6b G0 €02 00°0 G6°961 00°00¥% dWOD &, NIWNIOM 000" 6TL-GLL-T0T
2618 667091 00°0 G0 6L8 00°0v0‘1 NOILOGIYINOD ¥IAOTAWH ¥O1d 000°GTL-GLL-T0T
zZ1°68 88°800°¢Z 00°0 21 16V 1T 00°006°¢€T ATINOH AWIL-IdYd SEOVM 000°G0L~-GLL~TOT
dWy¥d AV¥a - G 3deq
8099 5SS 56’6 29796V GF G6E'6T 00°06¢€ ‘62 SINIAT TY¥IDAIS - vLL 3deg Te30g
00" 0% 86°66% ‘T 00°0 20°000°1 0070052 ONIHSITHNA 3 ONILNI¥d 000 T06-PLL-T0T
vG b8 00°006'T 00°0 00°002°8 00°00L‘6 SHADIAYIS TYNOISSHIOMd 000" LTIB-bLL-TOT
zZ°2¢ 00°0z2Z’1 00°08T 00° 08¢ 00°008°T SIDIAYES QHIDVIINOD 000°0T1B-¥LL-T0T
£v°9 06°€58'2 00°0 019671 00°060°¢€ MTYM/NOY M6 DNILYUIAO 0GT " 0pL-FLL-TOT
L8 b6 69°01%F Z29°9L2 1£°6867L 00°000'8 S3ITdANS ONILYYIAO 000" 0biL-FLL-T0T
00°00T (1e-L2) 00°0 1€°L7 0070 dWOD S, NIWIYOM 000" 6TiL-vLL-T0T
L2k 88 TLI 00°0 z1'821 00°00¢ NOILNEIYINOD ¥IROTAWE ¥DIJ 000" GTL-PLL-T0T
98" 1% hrgee’e 000 65°FL9 T 00°000°F% XTIN0OH AWIL-IdYd SADOYM 000" G0L=~bLL~TOT
SLNIAZ TYIDEAS - bl 3dea
9601 82°760'C 0070 ZLLSZ 00°2s¢’2 TIVELO00d 9V¥T13 - TLL 3deg Tel0g
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ONIHSITEQd 3 ONIINI¥d 000" T06-TLL-T0T
9L°€C 0z 18¢ 00°0 08811 00°006% SEITAANS ONIIVIIAO 000 0FL~TLL-T0T
89V £8°€2 00°0 LT 1 00°6¢2 dWOD S NIWMEOM 000 6TL-TLL-TOT
0L Z1 22 L9 00°0 8L'6 00" LL NOIINETHINOD ¥IAOTAWH ¥DIJ 000 GTL-TLL~T0T
1€ L €0°229°1 00°0 [ AAS 00°06L°T ATNOH AWIL-1dYd SADYM 000" G0L~TLL~TOT
TIVEL00d 9¥Id - T.L 3dsg
v6° 0L TL°G60°'F9 6€°vZL'e 62°€67 96T 00°686°022 FONYNALNIVA 3 SNOILYMIAO - 0LL 3ded Tealol
00°0 0070056 00°0 0070 0070066 AYTILOO TYLI4YD 000 0L6-0LL-101
€2°2¢€ 89°0TL'2 S8°60T zE'682°1 00°000'V TYINAY LNIWdIN0d 00T 0v6-0LL-10T
vz 99 91°L28 00°0 ¥8°229°1 00706V ’2 TYLNZY LETIOL FTEYLIH0d 000 0v6-0LL-T0T
§0° 01T (9e°25%) P8 €01 9€°2%6 % 007006’V T3N3 ~TISIIA B SV 00T 8E£6-0LL-T0T
10762 617660 'Y S6°FST 1870061 00700079 ASNASXT FTOIHIA 000 8£6-0LL-10T
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SINAWAFIOY FONYNIINIVW 000 9€6-0LL-T0T
€7 °8S 8€°060 G2 6L°982 297667 °GE 00°05£ ‘09 IONYNILNIVW/SYIVAY 000 0£6-0LL-T0T
Zb 96 80°L9L'TT 9G'9LL 726°C£2°G1 00°000°L2 SIILITILIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
GETLET (g8 €Ly €) 00°0 88 €LL'TT 00°00¢’6 ALITIEVIT TYHINED HONYYNSNI 000°016-0LL-10T
8b L6 6€°1¢C TL766 19°828 00068 SNOIIYDINAWKOD SSETIAUIM 00T 0G8-0LL~TO0T
67" 8b TL°2LL 8L LOT 62 LZL 00°005°1 ANOHATTIL 0007 0G68~0LL~10T
£5°10T (86661 1) 0070 867669 ‘LZ 007006 ‘93¢ SEOIAYIS QEIOVILNOD 000 018-0LL-T0OT
€G°2Zh 98°890°Z L6781 PT TES'T 00°009°¢ SAITAANS ONILYIEdO 000 0VL-0LL~T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILYSNAJWOD ILNIWAOTIWIENQN 000" TZL-0LL-T0T
saanjtpuadxy
ANNJ ONILYYEdO TTHANAD - T0T pund
aasn (TYWHONEY) TYRION (ASYANDIA) ISYIUINT (TYRMONEY) TYRMON 1390049 AANIWY NOILAI¥OSAq HIGHAN T
1504 % JONYIVE 6102/1€/10 HINOW 6102/1€/10 61-8102

JTEVTIVAY

S/ :obeg

d0d ALIAILOV

dIHSNMOL SYRWOHI d04

HONYIVE dLA

6T0Z/TE€/T0 ONIANI JOIddd

I2d0ddd FANLIGNEIXE ANV IANHAZEY

drysumo] sewoy] :dd

AYaiIid aIssn

Wd £€:10 6102/22/10



0L €S L8°£99 658 (82 LLy'TT) (L8 FGE‘00E) 00°60€ 68§ STEALIANIAXT 3 SAANIATY IO LIAN

18°2L 86 8LZ'KST 8Z LVL ‘BT 20°Z90°ETY 00" TvE’L9S SAYNLIANZAXE TYIOL

00°01 G8°Zh6 ‘€T10°1 00°0LZ L ST LOL CTT 00706979211 SANNIATY TYILOL

$ANNd ONILVYEdO TVHANID - 10T pung

18 2L 86°8LZ'FGT 82 LVL'8T 20°290'¢CTh 00" TkE’L9S SIINLTIANTIXKI TVIOL

99°'€hlh (eb-€LB’ET) b0 29 £r 016 LT 00" LEO'F NIVHIL - 9.L 3deg Te30l

00°00T (00°000°GT) 00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 AYILAC TYLIAYD 0007 0L6-9LL-T0T

GL'Gh L iLe V029 €L°822 007006 T3N3 TISIIA ¥ SYD 00T 8E£6-9LL-T0T

€z 1€ p2 6TL T 00°0 9L°08L 0070062 AONYNILNIVW/SHIVITY 000°0€6-9LL-T0T

saanjTpuadxy

ONNA ONILYYIdO TYHdANAD - 10T pund

agsn (TYWIONEY) TYWHON (ASYIY0OIA) ASYAIINT (TYIMONEY) TYRION 1390nd QAGNIWY NOTLd T¥2SHad HAGHOAN TD
19049 % ADNYTIVE 6102/1€/10 HINOW 6102/1€/10 61-8102

FTIYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYIVE dLA

G/G

robeg

6T0Z/TE/T0 ONIANAI QOId¥dd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04 I1d0dd¥ FANIIANIAXHT ANV JNNIATA

drysumo], sewoyl :gd
dddIi=Eda aesn
Wd €€:10 610¢/22/10





